

Phone: 0404.935.856

E-mail: [jorgewp@gmail.com](mailto:jorgewp@gmail.com)

[www.jorgepatrocinio.com](http://www.jorgepatrocinio.com)

## ABOUT

---

I am Jorge Patrocinio, digital designer, 30 years old.

Since 2001 I have been developing my skills in the digital design field. I am a great observer and my mind is open to absorb new information on a daily basis that can help me create even better results. I have worked in Sao Paulo (Brazil) for several digital agencies as digital designer. Lately, I am living in Sydney (Australia) at moment and I am available to work as free-lancer or even full time.

## EDUCATION

---

Panamericana School of Art & Design - Sao Paulo - Brazil

**Multimedia Design**

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

### REBORN DIGITAL (AUSTRALIA)

[www.reborn.com.au](http://www.reborn.com.au)

Digital Designer

06/2011 - Currently

### OQUE CREATE (AUSTRALIA)

[www.onque.com.au](http://www.onque.com.au)

Digital Designer

08/2010 - 06/2011

### PLAYER DIGITAL COMMUNICATION (BRAZIL)

[www.playercom.net](http://www.playercom.net)

Digital Designer

2007 - 2010

### SILIKA DIGITAL COMMUNICATION (BRAZIL)

[www.silika.com.br](http://www.silika.com.br)

Digital Designer

2005 - 2007

### EPSON OF BRAZIL

[www.epson.com.br](http://www.epson.com.br)

Digital Designer

2003 - 2005

### SILIKA DIGITAL COMMUNICATION (BRAZIL)

[www.silika.com.br](http://www.silika.com.br)

Digital Designer

2001 - 2003

## SKILLS

---

- Art Work (Websites, Hotsites, Banners Campaign, etc)
- Advanced image retouching
- Flash Animation
- Print design

## COMPUTER SKILLS

---

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Flash